

minutes

Children's Mental Health Subcommittee			
10.16.2018		10:30 am -11:30 am	
Southeastern Idaho Public Health			
Meeting	Children's Mental Health Subcommittee		
Facilitator	Brad Baker	Note Taker	Effie Jones
Attendees	Brad Baker, Stace Gearhart, Terri Muegerl, Steve Orme, Melissa Scott, Maria Munoz, Dave Sorenson By Phone: Brenda Valle		
Review / Approval of Past Minutes			
Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Time for members to review 9.18.2018 minutes was given. Motion was made to approve these minutes by Terri Muegerl. The motion was seconded by Stace Gearhart. Motion passed unanimously. 		
Chair Announcements			
Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Discussion surrounding the subcommittee application was made. It was pointed out that although there may be voting within the committee may happen, applications would still need to go to the board to be approved. Although subcommittees are to follow the by-laws of the Behavioral Health Board. There has not been much documented guidelines for sub-committees. It was suggested to ask that the by-laws are changed to clarify the purpose of the sub committees and to further define the expectations for subcommittees. Effie explained the loss of current member contacts and the need to update a previous email contact list. 		
Action Items		Person Responsible	Deadline
Member roster setup and maintained adding current and past attendees		Effie	11.2018
Committee Member Announcements :			
Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Terri Meugerl shared information about an organization called KCT-formerly known as Kids Count Too. This nonprofit organization mission is to support children, teens and adults experiencing grief through loss of a loved one is volunteer ran. 		
Development of Work Groups			
<p>Committee members worked on narrowing the scope of their focus to two major items from the Gaps & Needs Analysis. Two work groups were established. These focus work groups will be ongoing through the SFY 2019, with recurring time on future agendas.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Group One will work on ways to decrease stigma. For today this group talked about distribute information through presentations, establishing booths, and social media. Group Lead: Terri Muegerl. Group two will focus on how to improve Parents/Families ability to access appropriate services through removing barriers and providing resources and information. Also to improve school and parent abilities / opportunities to support each other in addressing children's mental health needs. Today this workgroup discussed the different barriers for clients receiving information for services needed. Group Lead: Stace Gearhart. 			
Motion to be adjourned made by Dave Sorenson, seconded by Steve Orme, motion passed unanimously. Adjourned at 11:30			